



OsgoodePD's Online Subscription

# **Program Catalogue**

Last Updated: August 2025

## **Table of Contents**

Administrative Law	3
Banking	7
Business	g
Civil Litigation	10
Construction Law	17
Corporate/Commercial	19
Covid-19 Webinar Series	24
Criminal Law	26
Cybersecurity	31
Education Law	32
Elder Law	35
Ethics & Professionalism	36
Family Law	38
Government	41
Health Law	47
In House Counsel	50
Indigenous Law	56
IT	57
Insurance	59
Labour and Employment Law	61
Personal Injury	63
Practice Management	66
Taxation	68
Wills and Estates	69

## **Administrative Law**

Residential Landlord-Tenant Disputes 2024: Essentials for Lawyers and Paralegals

First Broadcast: April 19, 2024 | 7 Hours 46 Minutes

18th Annual National Forum: Administrative Law and Practice - Day 1

First Broadcast: October 11, 2023 | 7 Hours 6 Minutes

18th Annual National Forum: Administrative Law and Practice - Day 2

First Broadcast: October 12, 2023 | 5 Hours 49 Minutes

Residential Landlord-Tenant Disputes 2023: Essentials for Lawyers and Paralegals

First Broadcast: April 21, 2023 | 6 Hours 33 Minutes

**Administrative Law & Practice - Day 2** 

First Broadcast: October 18, 2022 | 6 Hours 35 Minutes

Administrative Law & Practice - Day 1

First Broadcast: October 17, 2022 | 7 Hours 9 Minutes

**Human Resources Law for Education Professionals** 

First Broadcast: May 12, 2022 | 7 Hours 3 Minutes

15th Annual Conference: Crown Liability

First Broadcast: April 22, 2022 | 7 Hours 43 Minutes

Residential Landlord-Tenant Disputes: Essentials for Lawyers and Paralegals

First Broadcast: April 22, 2022 | 8 Hours

**Prosecuting and Defending Professional Discipline Cases** 

First Broadcast: April 19, 2022 | 7 Hours 22 Minutes

The Metaverse: Understanding Its Impact on the Practice of Law

First Broadcast: April 5, 2022 | 57 Minutes

The Civil Litigator's Survival Guide to Evidence

First Broadcast: January 21, 2022 | 7 Hours 26 Minutes

## Administrative Law & Practice - Day 2

First Broadcast: October 6, 2021 | 6 Hours 48 Minutes

## Administrative Law & Practice - Day 1

First Broadcast: October 5, 2021 | 7 Hours

### Closing the Deal: Effective Strategies for Advocates and Mediators

First Broadcast: May 13, 2021 | 7 Hours

## **Prosecuting and Defending Professional Discipline Cases**

First Broadcast: April 19, 2021 | 7 Hours 29 Minutes

#### Residential Landlord-Tenant Disputes: Essentials for Lawyers and Paralegals - Part 3

First Broadcast: April 16, 2021 | 32 Minutes

#### Residential Landlord-Tenant Disputes: Essentials for Lawyers and Paralegals - Part 2

First Broadcast: April 16, 2021 | 6 Hours 16 Minutes

#### The Future of Labour Law: A View from the United States

First Broadcast: November 21, 2020 | 1 Hour 32 Minutes

### The Civil Litigator's Survival Guide to Evidence

First Broadcast: November 6, 2020 | 7 Hours 27 Minutes

#### The Legal Guide to Special Education Law

First Broadcast: October 30, 2020 | 6 hours 49 minutes

#### Legal Guide to Privacy and Information Management for Education Professionals

First Broadcast: October 29, 2020 | 7 Hours 19 Minutes

#### Administrative Law & Practice - Day 2

First Broadcast: October 7, 2020 | 6 Hours 49 Minutes

#### Administrative Law & Practice - Day 1

First Broadcast: October 6, 2020 | 6 Hours 54 Minutes

#### **Class Actions: Critical and Emerging Issues**

First Broadcast: September 17, 2020 | 4 Hours 4 Minutes

## Administrative Law's New Landscape: What Vavilov/Bell Means for the Law and For Your

**Practice** 

First Broadcast: March 9, 2020 | 7 Hours 59 Minutes

## **Accident Benefits: What's New? What's Important?**

First Broadcast: February 20, 2020 | 8 Hours 5 Minutes

## Administrative Law & Practice - Day 2

#### Administrative Law & Practice - Day 1

First Broadcast: October 2, 2019 | 7 Hours 26 Minutes

## The 2018 Legal and Practical Guide to Consultation with Indigenous Peoples

First Broadcast: November 9, 2018 | 6 Hours 54 Minutes

#### **Administrative Law & Practice - Day 2**

First Broadcast: October 2, 2018 | 7 Hours 14 Minutes

#### **Administrative Law & Practice - Day 1**

First Broadcast: October 1, 2018 | 7 Hours 14 Minutes

#### **Class Action - Day 2**

First Broadcast: April 27, 2018 | 3 Hours 47 Minutes

## Class Action - Day 1

First Broadcast: April 26, 2018 | 7 Hours 45 Minutes

#### Judge's Tell All: Top Tips & Techniques

First Broadcast: December 18, 2017 | 1 Hour 5 Minutes

# Ethics in Adjudicative - Session 3 - Changing Flavours of Bias: Avoiding Conflicts of Interest & Remaining Impartial

First Broadcast: December 6, 2017 | 1 Hour 15 Minutes

# Ethics in Adjudicative - Session 2 - Changing Parties: Managing Self-Reps - Keeping a Level Playing Field

First Broadcast: November 15, 2017 | 1 Hour 17 Minutes

# Ethics in Adjudicative - Session 1 - Changing Faces: Strategies When Appearing With, or in Front of, a New Board or Tribunal Member

First Broadcast: October 25, 2017 ■ 1 Hour 8 Minutes

#### **Med-Arb: Efficiency or Justice Compromised**

First Broadcast: October 12, 2017 | 7 Hours 25 Minutes

### The 2017 Essential Guide to Limitation Periods in Ontario

First Broadcast: May 17, 2017 | 4 Hours 38 Minutes



## 6th National Conference on Aboriginal Criminal Justice Post-Gladue

First Broadcast: April 29, 2017 | 7 Hours 26 Minutes

## **Federal Court Advocacy and Practice**

First Broadcast: March 23, 2017 | 7 Hours 28 Minutes

## SOAR: Ethics in Administrative Justice - Session 1 - Acting with Integrity: What Every Tribunal Member (or Panel) Needs to Know

First Broadcast: September 29, 2016 | 1 Hour 5 Minutes

## **Judges' Top Tips on Civility in the Courtroom**

First Broadcast: December 16, 2015 | 1 Hour 4 Minutes

**SOAR: Ethics in Administrative Justice - Adjudicative Ethics: Dilemmas of Tribunal Members** 

First Broadcast: August 27, 2014 | 1 Hour 4 Minutes

**SOAR: Ethics in Administrative Justice - Adjudicative Ethics: Dilemmas of Parties to Tribunals** 

First Broadcast: December 13, 2012 | 1 Hour 5 Minutes

# **Banking**

The Intensive Course in Canadian Securities Law and Practice - Module 4

First Broadcast: June 26, 2024 | 3 Hours 16 Minutes

The Intensive Course in Canadian Securities Law and Practice - Module 3

First Broadcast: June 19, 2024 | 3 Hours 10 Minutes

The Intensive Course in Canadian Securities Law and Practice - Module 2

First Broadcast: June 12, 2024 | 3 Hours 17 Minutes

The Intensive Course in Canadian Securities Law and Practice - Module 1

First Broadcast: June 5, 2025 | 3 Hours 14 Minutes

The Intensive Short Course in Secured Lending and Debt Finance - Day 2

First Broadcast: November 23, 2023 | 7 Hours 22 Minutes

The Intensive Short Course in Secured Lending and Debt Finance - Day 1

First Broadcast: November 22, 2023 | 7 Hours 16 Minutes

12th Annual M&A Skills Boot Camp - Day 4

First Broadcast: October 10, 2023 | 3 Hours 50 Minutes

12th Annual M&A Skills Boot Camp - Day 3

First Broadcast: October 3, 2023 | 3 Hours 44 Minutes

12th Annual M&A Skills Boot Camp - Day 2

First Broadcast: September 26, 2023 | 3 Hours 39 Minutes

12th Annual M&A Skills Boot Camp - Day 1

First Broadcast: September 19, 2023 | 3 Hours 37 Minutes

The Intensive Short Course in Canadian Capital Market Transactions - Day 4

First Broadcast: May 3, 2023 | 2 Hours 30 Minutes

#### The Intensive Short Course in Canadian Capital Market Transactions - Day 3

First Broadcast: April 26, 2023 || 2 Hours 18 Minutes

## **Derivatives Law and Practice - Day 2**

First Broadcast: April 21, 2023 | 6 Hours 45 Minutes

#### **Derivatives Law and Practice - Day 1**

First Broadcast: April 20, 2023 | 5 Hours 21 Minutes

### The Intensive Short Course in Canadian Capital Market Transactions - Day 2

First Broadcast: April 19, 2023 | 2 Hours 44 Minutes

#### The Intensive Short Course in Canadian Capital Market Transactions - Day 1

First Broadcast: April 12, 2023 || 2 Hours 27 Minutes

#### Fundamentals of U.S. Securities Law - Day 2

First Broadcast: March 8, 2023 | 3 hours 9 minutes

#### Fundamentals of U.S. Securities Law - Day 1

First Broadcast: March 1, 2023 | 3 hours 6 minutes

#### The Intensive Course in Canadian Securities Law and Practice - Module 4

First Broadcast: February 15, 2023 | 2 Hours 47 Minutes

#### The Intensive Course in Canadian Securities Law and Practice - Module 3

First Broadcast: February 8, 2023 | 3 Hours 17 Minutes

## The Intensive Course in Canadian Securities Law and Practice - Module 2

First Broadcast: February 1, 2023 | 3 Hours 5 Minutes

## The Intensive Course in Canadian Securities Law and Practice - Module 1

First Broadcast: January 25, 2023 | 3 Hours 10 Minutes

#### The Intensive Short Course in Secured Lending and Debt Finance - Module 2

First Broadcast: November 23, 2022 | 7 Hours 25 Minutes

### The Intensive Short Course in Secured Lending and Debt Finance - Module 1

First Broadcast: November 22, 2022 | 6 Hours 56 Minutes

## **Business**

## Contract Law Symposium - "A View from the Bench" Panel

First Broadcast: December 6, 2023 || 1 Hour 2 Minutes

## **National Symposium on Contract Law**

First Broadcast: December 6, 2023 | 7 Hours 15 Minutes

## The Legal Guide to Start-Up Venture Capital

First Broadcast: January 18, 2023 | 7 Hours 32 Minutes

## National Annual Symposium on Contract Law

First Broadcast: December 1, 2022 | 6 hours 50 minutes

## **Civil Litigation**

## 2<sup>nd</sup> Annual Charter Essentials for Investigators Day 2

First Broadcast: May 2, 2024 | 3 hours 29 Minutes

#### 2<sup>nd</sup> Annual Charter Essentials for Investigators Day 1

First Broadcast: April 30, 2024 | 3 hours 37 Minutes

#### **Q&A** with Justice Michael Moldaver

First Broadcast: April 30, 2024 | 55 Minutes

## 20th Anniversary of the National Class Actions Symposium Day 2

First Broadcast: April 26, 2024 | 3 Hours 55 Minutes

### 20th Anniversary of the National Class Actions Symposium Day 1

First Broadcast: April 25, 2024 | 7 Hours 13 Minutes

#### 17<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference: Crown Liability

First Broadcast: April 24, 2024 | 7 Hours 29 Minutes

#### The 2024 Guide to Civil Sexual Assault

First Broadcast: April 1, 2024 | 7 Hours 48 Minutes

#### The Civil Litigator's Survival Guide to Evidence - Day 2

First Broadcast: January 19, 2024 | 4 Hours

#### The Civil Litigator's Survival Guide to Evidence - Day 1

First Broadcast: January 18, 2024 | 3 Hours 54 Minutes

#### 16th Annual Conference: Crown Liability

First Broadcast: August 22, 2023 | 5 hours 42 minutes

## Shareholder Disputes and the Closely-Held Company: Rights and Remedies for Litigators and Corporate Advisors

First Broadcast: May 11, 2023 | 6 hours 12 minutes

## 19th National Symposium on Class Actions - Day 2

First Broadcast: April 27, 2023 | 3 hours 59 minutes

## **16th Annual Conference: Crown Liability**

First Broadcast: April 21, 2023 | 7 hours 36 minutes

#### Civil Litigator's Survival Guide to Evidence - Part 2

First Broadcast: January 20, 2023 | 2 hours 36 minutes

### Civil Litigator's Survival Guide to Evidence - Part 1

First Broadcast: January 20, 2023 ▮ 3 hours 56 minutes

#### Trial Tips from the Bench

First Broadcast: December 12, 2022 | 1 Hour 1 Minute

## Estate Litigation: The Practical Guide for Legal Professionals - Module 1

First Broadcast: September 21, 2022 | 2 Hours 59 Minutes

#### **18th National Symposium on Class Actions**

First Broadcast: April 29, 2022 | 7 Hours 34 Minutes

#### 15th Annual Conference: Crown Liability

First Broadcast: April 22, 2022 | 7 Hours 43 Minutes

# Ontario's Construction Act- Practical Considerations for Managing Disputes and Key Risks in 2022 and Beyond

First Broadcast: April 22, 2022 | 7 Hours 16 Minutes

#### **Prosecuting and Defending Professional Discipline Cases**

First Broadcast: April 19, 2022 | 7 Hours 22 Minutes

#### Pension and Retirement Assets Upon Relationship Breakdown

First Broadcast: April 5, 2022 | 7 Hours 24 Minutes

#### The Metaverse: Understanding Its Impact on the Practice of Law

First Broadcast: April 5, 2022 | 0 Hours 57 Minutes

#### 17th Annual Update: Personal Injury Law & Practice

First Broadcast: March 29, 2022 | 7 Hours 13 Minutes

#### Fertility Law: Critical and Emerging Issues

First Broadcast: February 28, 2022 | 7 Hours 26 Minutes

## **Accident Benefits: What's New? What's Important?**

First Broadcast: February 15, 2022 | 7 Hours 8 Minutes

### Data Breaches and Cybersecurity Incidents: The Legal Guide to Preparedness and Response

First Broadcast: December 3, 2021 | 7 Hours 59 Minutes

#### The Intensive Short Course in Secured Lending and Debt Finance - Module 2

First Broadcast: October 6, 2021 | 7 Hours 28 Minutes

## 16th Annual National Forum: Administrative Law and Practice - Module 2

First Broadcast: October 6, 2021 | 6 Hours 48 Minutes

#### 16th Annual National Forum: Administrative Law and Practice - Module 1

First Broadcast: October 5, 2021 | 7 Hours

## The Duty of Good Faith in Contracts

First Broadcast: September 23, 2021 | 7 Hours 48 Minutes

## The Legal Guide to Managing Construction Delay and Impact Claims

First Broadcast: June 10, 2021 | 6 Hours 21 Minutes

## Closing the Deal: Effective Strategies for Advocates and Mediators

First Broadcast: May 13, 2021 | 7 Hours 1 Minute

#### 16th Annual Update: Personal Injury Law and Practice

First Broadcast: April 29, 2021 | 7 Hours 31 Minutes

#### 17th National Symposium on Class Actions

First Broadcast: April 22, 2021 | 8 Hours 17 Minutes

#### **Prosecuting and Defending Professional Discipline Cases**

First Broadcast: April 19, 2021 | 7 Hours 29 Minutes

#### Residential Landlord-Tenant Disputes - Part 2

First Broadcast: April 16, 2021 | 32 Minutes

#### Residential Landlord-Tenant Disputes - Part 1

First Broadcast: April 16, 2021 | 6 Hours 16 Minutes

#### **Insurance Coverage Disputes and Litigation**

First Broadcast: March 24, 2021 | 7 Hours 27 Minutes

#### The Future of Labour Law: A View from the United States

First Broadcast: November 21, 2020 | 1 Hour 32 Minutes

## Civil Litigator's Survival Guide to Evidence

First Broadcast: November 6, 2020 | 7 Hours 27 Minutes

#### **Administrative Law & Practice - Day 2**

First Broadcast: October 7, 2020 | 6 Hours 49 Minutes

#### **Administrative Law & Practice - Day 1**

First Broadcast: October 6, 2020 | 6 Hours 54 Minutes

#### **Mastering the Family Law Motion**

First Broadcast: September 21, 2020 | 1 Hour 34 Minutes

#### **Class Action**

First Broadcast: September 17, 2020 | 4 Hours 4 Minutes

#### **ODR - Essential Skills for Resolving Disputes Remotely**

First Broadcast: June 18, 2020 | 3 Hours 58 Minutes

# 9th Annual Recent Developments in Advanced and Complex Issues in Property and Equalization

First Broadcast: April 30, 2020 | 7 Hours 14 Minutes

#### **Shareholder Litigation and the Closely-Held Company**

First Broadcast: April 27, 2020 | 7 Hours 23 Minutes

## The Legal and Practical Guide to AML Compliance and Risk Management for Financial Institutions

First Broadcast: April 24, 2020 | 8 Hours 25 Minutes

#### **Residential Landlord-Tenant Disputes**

First Broadcast: April 15, 2020 | 7 Hours 55 Minutes

#### **Accident Benefits: What's New? What's Important?**

First Broadcast: February 20, 2020 | 8 Hours 6 Minutes

#### Managing the Legal Responsibilities and Risks of Climate Change

First Broadcast: February 3, 2020 | 7 Hours 42 Minutes

## **Legal Guide to Consent, Capacity & Substitute Decision Making**

First Broadcast: December 9, 2019 | 7 Hours 52 Minutes

## **Personal Injury Law and Practice**

First Broadcast: November 8, 2019 | 7 Hours 28 Minutes

#### Data Breaches & Cybersecurity Incidents: The Legal Guide to Preparedness and Response

First Broadcast: November 1, 2019 | 7 Hours 53 Minutes

## Joint Winkler/IAM/OsgoodePD Conference on Mediation - Mediation Styles and Processes: **Practical Strategies to Determining What Works Best and When**

First Broadcast: May 2, 2019 | 6 Hours 58 Minutes

## Advanced and Complex Issues in Property & Equalization

First Broadcast: April 30, 2019 | 7 Hours 5 Minutes

#### **Defamation Law: Current Issues + Emerging Trends**

First Broadcast: April 29, 2019 | 7 Hours

#### Civil Litigator's Survival Guide to Evidence

First Broadcast: April 15, 2019 | 7 Hours 1 Minute

## Residential Landlord-Tenant Disputes: Essentials for Paralegals and Lawyers

First Broadcast: April 11, 2019 | 7 Hours 37 Minutes

## The Legal Guide to Privacy and Information for Healthcare Professionals

First Broadcast: April 19, 2019 | 7 Hours 17 Minutes

## **Small Claims: Essential Law, Winning Strategies** First Broadcast: April 1, 2019 | 7 Hours 14 Minutes

## **Accident Benefits: What's New? What's Important?**

First Broadcast: March 25, 2019 | 7 Hours 17 Minutes

## The OsgoodePD Legal Guide to Sexual Misconduct in the #MeToo Era

First Broadcast: February 7, 2019 | 6 Hours 52 Minutes

#### **Recent Developments and Complex Issues in Evidence in Family Law Proceedings**

First Broadcast: January 23, 2019 | 3 Hours 59 Minutes

#### **Personal Injury Law and Practice**

First Broadcast: November 7, 2018 | 7 Hours 22 Minutes

## Secured Lending and Debt Finance - Part 2

First Broadcast: October 11, 2018 | 7 Hours 10 Minutes

## Secured Lending and Debt Finance - Part 1

First Broadcast: October 10, 2018 | 6 Hours 57 Minutes

#### **Administrative Law & Practice - Day 2**

First Broadcast: October 2, 2018 | 7 Hours 14 Minutes

#### **Administrative Law & Practice - Day 1**

First Broadcast: October 1, 2018 | 7 Hours 14 Minutes

#### **Class Action - Day 2**

First Broadcast: April 27, 2018 | 3 Hours 47 Minutes

#### **Class Action - Day 1**

First Broadcast: April 26, 2018 | 7 Hours 45 Minutes

# Joint Winkler/IAM/OsgoodePD Conference on Mediation: The Evolution of Mediation - Where are We Going?

First Broadcast: April 23, 2018 | 7 Hours 5 Minutes

## Residential Landlord-Tenant Disputes: Practice Realities and the Impact of Bill 124

First Broadcast: April 6, 2018 | 7 Hours 54 Minutes

### 14th Annual Conference: Crown Liability

First Broadcast: March 21, 2018 | 7 Hours 18 Minutes

### **Current and Emerging Issues in Civil Sexual Assault**

First Broadcast: February 26, 2018 | 7 Hours 53 Minutes

## Critical Case Update: Ktunaxa Nation v British Columbia (Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations)

First Broadcast: December 20, 2017 | 58 Minutes

#### Judge's Tell All: Top Tips & Techniques

First Broadcast: December 18, 2017 | 1 Hour 5 Minutes

#### **Med-Arb: Efficiency or Justice Compromised**

First Broadcast: October 12, 2017 | 7 Hours 25 Minutes

## 2017 Guide to Legal & Business Risk Management in Cloud and SaaS Based Environments

First Broadcast: September 15, 2017 | 7 Hours 58 Minutes

#### **Essential Guide to Limitation Periods in Ontario**

First Broadcast: May 17, 2017 || 4 Hours 38 Minutes

#### 4th Annual Joint Winkler/IAM/OsgoodePD Conference

First Broadcast: May 11, 2017 | 7 Hours 9 Minutes

### **Shareholder Litigation and the Closely-Held Company**

First Broadcast: April 20, 2017 | 7 Hours 53 Minutes

## Legal Risk Management for Design Professionals: Strategies for Dealing with Today's Complex Projects

First Broadcast: March 31, 2017 | 8 Hours 10 Minutes

## **Federal Court Advocacy and Practice**

First Broadcast: March 23, 2017 | 7 Hours 28 Minutes

## Critical and Emerging Issues in Blockchain Law

First Broadcast: March 20, 2017 | 7 Hours 28 Minutes

## Small Claims 2017: Essential Law, Winning Strategies for Paralegals and Lawyers

First Broadcast: January 23, 2017 | 7 Hours 39 Minutes

#### Ethics in eDiscovery: Avoiding Preservation, Collection & Authentication Blunders

First Broadcast: December 9, 2016 | 1 Hour 2 Minutes

# SOAR: Ethics in Administrative Justice - Acting with Integrity: What Every Tribunal Member (or Panel) Needs to Know

First Broadcast: September 29, 2016 | 1 Hour 5 Minutes

#### The Litigator's Guide to Real Estate, Construction and Leasing Disputes Feb 10

First Broadcast: February 10, 2016 | 7 Hours 47 Minutes

#### **Judges' Top Tips on Civility in the Courtroom**

First Broadcast: December 16, 2015 | 1 Hour 4 Minutes

#### SOAR: Ethics in Administrative Justice: Adjudicative Ethics - Dilemmas of Tribunal Members

First Broadcast: August 27, 2014 | 1 Hour 4 Minutes

## **Construction Law**

## Managing Delay and Impact Claims in Construction Part 2

First Broadcast: April 9, 2024 || 2 Hours 31 Minutes

## Managing Delay and Impact Claims in Construction Part 1

First Broadcast: April 9, 2024 | 3 Hours 50 Minutes

#### **Managing Construction Liens in Ontario**

First Broadcast: February 21, 2024 | 8 Hours 5 Minutes

#### **Managing Construction Liens in Ontario**

First Broadcast: April 11, 2023 | 8 hours 1 minute

## Ontario's Construction Act - The Practical Guide to Navigating Key Risks and Obligations

First Broadcast: April 22, 2022 | 7 Hours 16 Minutes

#### The Metaverse: Understanding Its Impact on the Practice of Law

First Broadcast: April 5, 2022 | 57 Minutes

## The Legal Guide to Managing Construction Delay and Impact Claims

First Broadcast: June 10, 2021 | 6 Hours 21 Minutes

#### Anticipating "Shovel-Ready" Construction Projects in an Economic Recovery

First Broadcast: May 26, 2020 | 1 Hour

#### **Managing Financial Uncertainty in Construction Projects During Extraordinary Times**

First Broadcast: May 19, 2020 | 1 Hour 11 Minutes

# Construction Liens Under Ontario's New Construction Act: Strategies for Navigating the New Regime

First Broadcast: February 20, 2020 | 7 Hours 49 Minutes

#### **Adapting to the New Prompt Payment and Adjudication Regimes**

First Broadcast: April 29, 2019 | 6 Hours 57 Minutes

## Advanced Construction Issues: Construction Project Delays and Impact Claims

First Broadcast: April 12, 2019 | 7 Hours 53 Minutes

# Advanced Legal Risk Management for Design Professionals: Strategies for Dealing with Today's Complex Projects

First Broadcast: March 7, 2019 | 8 Hours 6 Minutes

### Ontario's New Construction Act: Transitioning & Applying the Modernization Provisions

First Broadcast: December 7, 2018 | 7 Hours 1 Minute

## Ontario's New Construction Act: The Practical Guide to Implementing Sweeping Change

First Broadcast: April 20, 2018 | 8 Hours 31 Minutes

#### **Advanced Construction Issues: Construction Project Delay & Impact Claims**

First Broadcast: April 20, 2018 | 7 Hours 27 Minutes

# **Corporate/Commercial**

**Shareholder Disputes: Claims and Interim Remedies** 

First Broadcast: May 6, 2022 | 50 Minutes

Shareholder Disputes and the Closely-Held Company: Rights and Remedies for Litigators and Corporate Advisors

First Broadcast: April 28, 2022 | 7 Hours 51 Minutes

Regulatory Compliance & Legal Risk Management for Financial Institutions

First Broadcast: April 26, 2022 | 8 Hours 2 Minutes

Ontario's Construction Act- Practical Considerations for Managing Disputes and Key Risks in 2022 and Beyond

First Broadcast: April 22, 2022 | 7 Hours 16 Minutes

The Metaverse: Understanding Its Impact on the Practice of Law

First Broadcast: April 5, 2022 | 57 Minutes

11th Annual M&A Skills Boot Camp - Module 2

First Broadcast: March 1, 2022 | 7 Hours 54 Minutes

11th Annual M&A Skills Boot Camp - Module 1

First Broadcast: February 22, 2022 | 8 Hours 3 Minutes

Data Breaches and Cybersecurity Incidents: The Legal Guide to Preparedness and Response

First Broadcast: December 3, 2021 | 7 Hours 59 Minutes

**Perfect Your PPSA Skills** 

First Broadcast: November 17, 2021 | 7 Hours 56 Minutes

Fundamentals of U.S. Securities Law - Part 1

First Broadcast: November 5, 2021 | 4 Hours 30 Minutes

Fundamentals of U.S. Securities Law - Part 2

First Broadcast: November 4, 2021 | 1 Hours 42 Minutes

## The Intensive Short Course in Secured Lending and Debt Finance - Day 2

First Broadcast: October 14 2021 || 7 Hours 28 Minutes

## The Intensive Short Course in Secured Lending and Debt Finance - Day 1

First Broadcast: October 13, 2023 | 7 Hours 19 Minutes

#### The Duty of Good Faith in Contracts

First Broadcast: September 23, 2021 | 7 Hours 48 Minutes

### 13th National Symposium on Money Laundering and Financial Crimes - Part 2

First Broadcast: May 21, 2021 | 6 Hours 59 Minutes

#### 13th National Symposium on Money Laundering and Financial Crimes - Part 1

First Broadcast: May 21, 2021 | 24 Minutes

## The Practical Legal Guide to Advising the Public Company Board of Directors

First Broadcast: April 23, 2021 | 7 Hours 32 Minutes

## 2nd Annual National Conference: AML Compliance & Legal Risk Management for Financial Institutions

First Broadcast: April 22, 2021 | 8 Hours 1 minute

#### **Insurance Coverage Disputes and Litigation**

First Broadcast: March 24, 2021 | 7 Hours 27 Minutes

#### Fundamentals of Derivatives - Day 2

First Broadcast: December 2, 2020 | 4 Hours 18 Minutes

#### Fundamentals of Derivatives - Day 1

First Broadcast: December 1, 2020 | 7 Hours 52 Minutes

#### The Future of Labour Law: A View from the United States

First Broadcast: November 21, 2020 | 1 Hour 32 Minutes

#### **Perfect Your PPSA Skills**

First Broadcast: November 12, 2020 | 8 Hours 6 Minutes

#### **Advanced Issues in Secured Lending and Debt Finance**

First Broadcast: October 28, 2020 | 8 Hours 16 Minutes

## Annual Symposium in Regulatory Compliance & Legal Risk Management for Financial Institutions

First Broadcast: September 22, 2020 | 8 Hours 24 Minutes

## Anticipating "Shovel-Ready" Construction Projects in an Economic Recovery

First Broadcast: May 26, 2020 | 1 Hour

## **Collaborating but not Gouging: Competition Law**

First Broadcast: May 20, 2020 | 49 Minutes

## Managing Financial Uncertainty in Construction Projects During Extraordinary Times

First Broadcast: May 19, 2020 | 1 Hour 11 Minutes

## The Legal and Practical Guide to AML Compliance and Risk Management for Financial Institutions

First Broadcast: April 24, 2020 | 8 Hours 25 Minutes

#### **Residential Landlord-Tenant Disputes**

First Broadcast: April 15, 2020 | 7 Hours 55 Minutes

#### Fundamentals of Derivatives - Day 2

First Broadcast: December 2, 2019 | 4 Hours 5 Minutes

#### Fundamentals of Derivatives - Day 1

First Broadcast: December 1, 2019 | 7 Hours 40 Minutes

#### Fundamentals of U.S. Securities Law

First Broadcast: November 14, 2019 | 7 Hours 54 Minutes

#### **Perfect Your PPSA Skills**

First Broadcast: November 13, 2019 | 7 Hours 59 Minutes

#### Data Breaches & Cybersecurity Incidents: The Legal Guide to Preparedness and Response

First Broadcast: November 1, 2019 | 7 Hours 53 Minutes

#### **Corporate Insolvency and Restructuring**

First Broadcast: October 4, 2019 | 7 Hours 47 Minutes

### **Secured Lending and Debt Finance - Day 2**

First Broadcast: October 3, 2019 ▮ 7 Hours

#### O Cannabis! The Legalization of Cannabis Edibles, Extracts and Topicals

First Broadcast: October 3, 2019 | 1 Hour 17 Minutes

#### Secured Lending and Debt Finance - Day 1

First Broadcast: October 2, 2019 | 7 Hours 16 Minutes

#### The Intensive Course in Canadian Securities Law and Practice - Module 4

First Broadcast: June 26, 2019 | 2 Hours 51 Minutes

## The Intensive Course in Canadian Securities Law and Practice - Module 3

First Broadcast: June 19, 2019 | 3 Hours 3 Minutes

#### The Intensive Course in Canadian Securities Law and Practice - Module 2

First Broadcast: June 12, 2019 | 2 Hours 59 Minutes

#### The Intensive Course in Canadian Securities Law and Practice - Module 1

First Broadcast: June 5, 2019 | 3 Hours 5 Minutes

#### **Passing of Accounts & Fiduciary Accounting**

First Broadcast: April 30, 2019 | 2 Hours 36 Minutes

#### **Regulatory Compliance & Legal Risk Management for Financial Institutions**

First Broadcast: April 25, 2019 | 7 Hours 28 Minutes

#### **Setting Up/Knocking Down Asset Protection Structures**

First Broadcast: April 23, 2019 | 7 Hours 41 Minutes

## The 2019 Essential Guide to Limitation Periods in Ontario: Morning Session

First Broadcast: March 20, 2019 | 5 Hours 14 Minutes

#### Secured Lending and Debt Finance - Day 2

First Broadcast: October 11, 2018 | 7 Hours 10 Minutes

#### Secured Lending and Debt Finance – Day 1

First Broadcast: October 10, 2018 | 6 Hours 57 Minutes

#### Residential Landlord-Tenant Disputes: Practice Realities and the Impact of Bill 124

First Broadcast: April 6, 2018 | 7 Hours 54 Minutes

## Gambling by the Book: Ensuring Compliance with Federal and Provincial Gaming Laws

First Broadcast: March 1, 2018 | 7 Hours 26 Minutes

#### **Current and Emerging Issues in Civil Sexual Assault**

First Broadcast: February 26, 2018 | 7 Hours 53 Minutes

#### **Structuring, Negotiating & Drafting Entertainment Contracts**

First Broadcast: October 30, 2017 | 3 Hours 38 Minutes

## 2017 Guide to Legal & Business Risk Management in Cloud and SaaS Based Environment

First Broadcast: September 15, 2017 | 7 Hours 58 Minutes

## National Symposium on Money Laundering and Major Financial Crimes

First Broadcast: May 26, 2017 | 7 Hours 24 Minutes

## Legal Risk Management for Design Professionals: Strategies for Dealing with Today's Complex Projects

First Broadcast: March 31, 2017 | 8 Hours 10 Minutes

#### Critical and Emerging Issues in Blockchain Law

First Broadcast: March 20, 2017 | 7 Hours 28 Minutes

#### The Short Course on Partnerships, Limited Partnerships and Joint Ventures

First Broadcast: February 3, 2017 | 7 Hours 36 Minutes

### Ethics in eDiscovery: Avoiding Preservation, Collection & Authentication Blunders

First Broadcast: December 9, 2016 | 1 Hour 2 Minutes

## Ken Adams on Drafting Clearer Contracts Webinar Series Session 1 The Front and Back of the Contract

First Broadcast: November 9, 2016 | 59 Minutes

## **Covid-19 Webinar Series**

The Future of Labour Law: A View from the United States

First Broadcast: November 21, 2020 | 1 Hour 32 Minutes

LTC and Retirement Homes in the Midst of a Pandemic

First Broadcast: July 23, 2020 | 1 Hour 24 Minutes

**Artificial Intelligence in Healthcare** 

First Broadcast: June 24, 2020 | 56 Minutes

Legal Technology's Impact in a Post-Covid World

First Broadcast: June 9, 2020 | 57 Minutes

**COVID-19 Education Law Update: Why Privacy Matters** 

First Broadcast: June 9, 2020 | 57 Minutes

Anticipating "Shovel-Ready" Construction Projects in an Economic Recovery

First Broadcast: May 26, 2020 | 1 Hour

**Collaborating but not Gouging: Competition Law** 

First Broadcast: May 20, 2020 | 49 Minutes

**Managing Financial Uncertainty in Construction Projects During Extraordinary Times** 

First Broadcast: May 19, 2020 | 1 Hour 11 Minutes

**COVID-19 Education Law Update for Private and Independent Schools** 

First Broadcast: May 14, 2020 | 1 Hour 11 Minutes

Consulting with Indigenous Communities During a Pandemic: What's Different? What's the

Same?

First Broadcast: May 13, 2020 | 1 Hour 1 Minute

**COVID-19: The Top Challenges Facing Human Resource Professionals** 

First Broadcast: May 8, 2020 | 56 Minutes

#### Law in the Time of Coronavirus

First Broadcast: May 6, 2020 | 53 Minutes

The Business Case for Accessing the Canada Emergency Wage Subsidy (CEWS) Program

First Broadcast: May 4, 2020 | 52 Minutes

So You've Had a Pandemic: Legal Ethics, Truth and Public Power in a Time of Crisis

First Broadcast: April 28, 2020 | 1 Hour 22 Minutes

**Conducting Remote Hearings and Mediations - Videoconferencing Essentials** 

First Broadcast: June 3, 2020 | 1 Hour 13 Minutes

Oral Advocacy: New Skills for Success in a Virtual World

First Broadcast: April 14, 2020 | 1 Hour 9 Minutes

Lawyering and Social Distancing: Techniques to Ensure Compliance and Maintain a Successful Practice

First Broadcast: April 9, 2020 | 25 Minutes

**Ongoing Risk and Crisis Management in the Face of COVID-19** 

First Broadcast: April 8, 2020 | 1 Hour 19 Minutes

Managing Virtual Communication: New Skills for a New Reality

First Broadcast: April 6, 2020 | 1 Hour 17 Minutes

## **Criminal Law**

## The POA Practitioner's Update: What's New and Important

First Broadcast: April 27, 2024 | 7 Hours 23 Minutes

### 17th Annual Intensive Course on Drafting and Reviewing Search Warrants

First Broadcast: March 26, 2024 | 7 Hours 56 Minutes

### 21st National Symposium on Search and Seizure

First Broadcast: March 1, 2024 | 7 Hours 34 Minutes

#### **Courtroom Testimony**

First Broadcast: December 7, 2023 | 3 Hours 33 Minutes

### National Symposium on Sexual Assault - Part 2

First Broadcast: November 27, 2023 | 1 Hour 39 Minutes

#### **Provincial Offences Court - Day 1**

First Broadcast: November 25, 2023 | 7 Hours 7 Minutes

#### National Symposium on Sexual Assault - Part 1

First Broadcast: November 24, 2023 | 5 Hours 3 Minutes

## 16th National Symposium on Tech Crime and Electronic Evidence

First Broadcast: November 16, 2023 | 7 Hours 29 Minutes

#### 14th National Symposium on Money Laundering and Financial Crimes

First Broadcast: May 26, 2023 | 6 Hours 37 Minutes

#### 16th Annual Intensive Course on Drafting and Reviewing Search Warrants

First Broadcast: May 12, 2023 | 8 hours 13 minutes

#### **Charter Essentials for Investigators - Day 2**

First Broadcast: May 4, 2023 | 3 hours 23 minutes

## **Charter Essentials for Investigators - Day 1**

First Broadcast: May 2, 2023 | 3 hours 8 minutes

## The POA Practitioner's Update: What's New and Important

First Broadcast: April 29, 2023 | 7 hours 25 minutes

#### 19th National Symposium on Class Actions - Day 1

First Broadcast: April 27, 2023 | 7 hours 5 minutes

## Courtroom Testimony: A Practical Skills Workshop for Police and Other Law Enforcement Professionals

First Broadcast: December 7, 2023 | 3 Hours 35 Minutes

## 16th Annual Intensive Course on Drafting and Reviewing Search Warrants

First Broadcast: March 30, 2023 | 6 hours 46 Minutes

#### 20th National Symposium on Search and Seizure Law in Canada

First Broadcast: February 3, 2023 | 7 hours 27 minutes

## 15th National Symposium on Tech Crime and Electronic Evidence

First Broadcast: October 14, 2022 | 6 hours 34 minutes

### National Symposium: Urgent Issues in Policing - Day 2

First Broadcast: June 9, 2022 | 3 Hours 22 Minutes

#### National Symposium: Urgent Issues in Policing - Day 1

First Broadcast: June 7, 2022 | 3 Hours 31 Minutes

#### **Drug Treatment Court: Essentials for Lawyers and Treatment Providers**

First Broadcast: June 3, 2022 | 7 Hours 18 Minutes

#### The POA Practitioner's Update 2022: What's New and Important

First Broadcast: April 30, 2022 | 7 Hours 16 Minutes

#### The Metaverse: Understanding Its Impact on the Practice of Law

First Broadcast: April 5, 2022 | 57 Minutes

#### **Drafting and Reviewing Search Warrants**

First Broadcast: March 7, 2022 | 8 Hours

#### 19th National Symposium on Search and Seizure Law in Canada

First Broadcast: February 4, 2022 | 7 Hours 38 Minutes

## 14th National Symposium on Tech Crime and Electronic Evidence

First Broadcast: October 1, 2021 | 8 Hours 21 Minutes

## 13th National Symposium on Money Laundering and Financial Crimes - Part 2

First Broadcast: May 21, 2021 | 6 Hours 59 Minutes

## 13th National Symposium on Money Laundering and Financial Crimes - Part 1

First Broadcast: May 21, 2021 | 24 Minutes

## 2nd Annual National Conference: AML Compliance & Legal Risk Management for Financial Institutions

First Broadcast: April 22, 2021 | 8 Hours 1 minute

## 8th National Conference on Indigenous Criminal Justice Post-Gladue

First Broadcast: April 17, 2021 | 7 Hours 7 Minutes

## 13th National Symposium on Tech Crime and Electronic Evidence

First Broadcast: September 14, 2020 | 9 Hours 2 Minutes

#### **Virtual Bail Hearings**

First Broadcast: May 20, 2020 | 1 Hour 14 Minutes

### **Mental Health Court: Essentials for Lawyers and Treatment Providers**

First Broadcast: April 24, 2020 | 7 Hours 35 Minutes

### **Drafting and Reviewing Search Warrants**

First Broadcast: May 2, 2021 | 7 Hours 57 Minutes

## Courtroom Testimony: A Practical Skills Workshop for Police and Other Law Enforcement Professionals

First Broadcast: February 27, 2020 | 3 Hours 34 Minutes

### 17th National Symposium on Search and Seizure Law in Canada

First Broadcast: February 7, 2020 | 7 Hours 28 Minutes

#### Forensic Science in Criminal Cases; The Latest Developments in Law, Science & Practice

First Broadcast: December 6, 2019 | 7 Hours 34 Minutes

#### **Drug Treatment Court: Essentials for Lawyers and Treatment Providers**

First Broadcast: April 25, 2019 | 7 Hours 7 Minutes

## National Conference on Indigenous Criminal Justice Post Gladue

First Broadcast: April 13, 2019 | 8 Hours 4 Minutes

## **Courtroom Testimony Skills - Morning Session**

First Broadcast: March 22, 2019 | 3 Hours 31 Minutes

#### **Drafting and Reviewing Search Warrants**

First Broadcast: March 4, 2019 | 7 Hours 54 Minutes

### The OsgoodePD Legal Guide to Sexual Misconduct in the #MeToo Era

First Broadcast: February 7, 2019 | 6 Hours 52 Minutes

#### **National Symposium on Criminal Sexual Assault**

First Broadcast: April 21, 2021 | 6 Hours 3 Minutes

#### 14th Annual Conference: Crown Liability

First Broadcast: March 21, 2018 | 7 Hours 18 Minutes

#### 11th Annual Intensive Course on Drafting and Reviewing Search Warrants

First Broadcast: March 5, 2018 | 7 Hours 52 Minutes

## **Courtroom Testimony Skills Workshop**

First Broadcast: March 2, 2018 | 3 Hours 31 Minutes

#### **3rd National Symposium on Mental Disorder and Criminal Justice**

First Broadcast: February 23, 2018 | 7 Hours 12 Minutes

## **Drafting Search Warrants 2021**

#### F. Sealing Orders Panel

First Broadcast: February 1, 2021 | 51 Minutes

#### D. Latest Hot issues in Computer Tech Searches

First Broadcast: January 26, 2021 | 1 Hour 2 Minutes

#### **G. Ugly Problems**

First Broadcast: January 21, 2021 | 44 Minutes

## C. Warrant Drafting 101 part 2

First Broadcast: January 19, 2021 | 29 Minutes

## B. Warrant Drafting 101 part 1

First Broadcast: January 19, 2021 || 30 Minutes

## A. Foundational Principles of Search and Seizure

First Broadcast: January 19, 2021 || 59 Minutes

## **E. Practical Issues in the Warrant Process**

First Broadcast: January 12, 2021 || 1 Hour 8 Minutes

30

# **Cybersecurity**

## **Privacy and Cybersecurity Law and Practice**

First Broadcast: January 17, 2024 | 7 Hours 28 Minutes

## **Privacy and Cybersecurity Law and Practice**

First Broadcast: January 27, 2023 | 7 Hours 25 Minutes

## **Education Law**

#### **Human Resources for Education Professionals**

First Broadcast: May 14, 2024 | 7 Hours 15 Minutes

#### **Advanced Issues in Special Education Law**

First Broadcast: March 26, 2024 | 7 Hours 14 Minutes

#### **Fundamentals in Special Education Law**

First Broadcast: January 17, 2024 || 6 Hours 56 Minutes

### **Understanding the Youth Mental Health Care Worker**

First Broadcast: June 1, 2023 | 39 Minutes

#### **Advanced Issues in Special Education Law**

First Broadcast: May 24, 2023 | 4 Hours 53 Minutes

#### **Human Resources Law for Education Professionals**

First Broadcast: May 1, 2023 | 5 hours 41 minutes

#### **Special Education Law**

First Broadcast: February 28, 2023 | 6 Hours 41 Minutes

#### Critical and Emerging Issues in School Law for K-12 Education Professionals - Module 2.1

First Broadcast: November 10, 2022 | 6 hours 55 minutes

#### **Education Law for Private and Independent Schools Afternoon**

First Broadcast: November 4, 2022 | 2 Hours 34 Minutes

#### **Education Law for Private and Independent Schools Morning**

First Broadcast: November 4, 2022 | 3 Hours 34 Minutes

### Critical and Emerging Issues in School Law for K-12 Education Professionals - Module 1

First Broadcast: October 24, 2022 | 6 hours 47 minutes

#### **Human Resources Law for Education Professionals**

First Broadcast: May 12, 2022 | 7 Hours 3 Minutes



#### Mental Health Law for Children and Youth

First Broadcast: April 6, 2022 | 6 Hour 38 Minutes

The Metaverse: Understanding Its Impact on the Practice of Law

First Broadcast: April 5, 2022 | 57 Minutes

#### **Advanced Issues in Special Education Law**

First Broadcast: February 3, 2022 | 7 Hours 4 Minutes

#### Legal Guide to Privacy and Information Management for Education Professionals

First Broadcast: January 28, 2022 | 7 Hours 2 Minutes

#### Critical and Emerging Issues in School Law for K-12 Education Professionals - Module 2

First Broadcast: November 4, 2021 | 6 Hours 52 Minutes

### Critical and Emerging Issues in School Law for K-12 Education Professionals - Module 1

First Broadcast: October 7, 2021 | 7 Hours 13 Minutes

#### Mental Health Law for Children and Youth

First Broadcast: April 13, 2021 | 6 Hours 50 Minutes

#### The Legal Guide to Special Education Law

First Broadcast: October 30, 2020 | 6 hours 49 minutes

#### Legal Guide to Privacy and Information Management for Education Professionals

First Broadcast: October 29, 2020 | 7 Hours 19 Minutes

#### **Back to School Update for Private and Independent Schools**

First Broadcast: August 25, 2020 | 1 Hour 13 Minutes

#### **COVID-19 Education Law Update: Why Privacy Matters**

First Broadcast: June 3, 2020 | 1 Hour 4 Minutes

#### **COVID-19 Education Law Update: Accommodating Staff and Students**

First Broadcast: May 15, 2020 || 54 Minutes

#### **COVID-19 Education Law Update for Private and Independent Schools**

First Broadcast: May 14, 2020 | 1 Hour 13 Minutes

#### Mental Health Law for Children and Youth

First Broadcast: May 12, 2020 | 7 Hours 38 Minutes

### **Human Resources Law for Education Professionals**

First Broadcast: May 11, 2020 | 7 Hours 13 Minutes

### Issues in School Law for K-12 Educators - Day 2

First Broadcast: February 11, 2020 || 5 Hours 54 Minutes

#### Issues in School Law for K-12 Educators - Day 1

First Broadcast: February 10, 2020 | 6 Hours 42 Minutes

#### **Education Law for Private & Independent Schools**

First Broadcast: November 4, 2019 | 7 hours 18 minutes

#### Critical and Emerging Issues in School Law for K-12 Education Professionals - Day 2

First Broadcast: February 22, 2019 | 2 Hours 55 Minutes

#### Critical and Emerging Issues in School Law for K-12 Education Professionals - Day 1

First Broadcast: February 21, 2019 | 6 Hours 37 Minutes

#### Cannabis in Schools: An Educator's Guide to the Law and Best Practices

First Broadcast: October 12, 2018 | 6 Hours 46 Minutes

#### **Advanced Issues in Special Education**

First Broadcast: October 11, 2018 | 6 Hours 36 Minutes

#### School Excursions - An Educator's Guide to The Legal Risks and Best Practices

First Broadcast: November 29, 2017 | 1 Hour 9 Minutes

## 2nd National Symposium on Mental Disorder: At the Crossroads of Mental Health and Criminal Justice

First Broadcast: February 26, 2016 | 7 Hours 28 Minutes

## **Elder Law**



## **Current and Emerging Issues in Elder Law**

First Broadcast: April 11, 2024 | 7 Hours 42 Minutes

The Metaverse: Understanding Its Impact on the Practice of Law

First Broadcast: April 5, 2022 | 0 Hours 57 Minutes

LTC and Retirement Homes in the Midst of a Pandemic

First Broadcast: July 23, 2020 | 1 Hour 24 Minutes

Pension and Benefit Entitlements Upon Marriage Breakdown: The Legal Guide

First Broadcast: September 27, 2019 | 7 Hours 1 Minutes

Estate Litigation: The Practical Guide for Legal Professionals - Module 3

First Broadcast: May 28, 2019 | 2 Hours 38 Minutes

Estate Litigation: The Practical Guide for Legal Professionals - Module 2

First Broadcast: May 21, 2019 | 2 Hours 46 Minutes

Estate Litigation: The Practical Guide for Legal Professionals - Module 1

First Broadcast: May 14, 2019 | 2 Hours 46 Minutes

The 2017 Essential Guide to Limitation Periods in Ontario

First Broadcast: May 17, 2017 | 4 Hours 38 Minutes

## **Ethics & Professionalism**

National Forum: AI, Ethics, and the Law for Financial Institutions

First Broadcast: June 19, 2024 | 7 Hours 1 Minute

**Equality, Diversity and Inclusion: Cultural Competence for Legal Professionals** 

First Broadcast: November 14, 2023 | 3 Hours 36 Minutes

Living with Loss: What Will Help Me? How Can I Support Others?

First Broadcast: December 13, 2022 | 1 hour 3 Minutes

**Managing Your Energy More Resourcefully** 

First Broadcast: November 16, 2023 | 1 hour

**Equality, Diversity and Inclusion: Cultural Competence for Legal Professionals** 

First Broadcast: November 15, 2022 | 3 Hours 23 minutes

**Breaking the Law of Stress** 

First Broadcast: October 25, 2022 | 1 hour 26 minutes

The Metaverse: Understanding Its Impact on the Practice of Law

First Broadcast: April 5, 2022 | 57 Minutes

**Equity, Diversity, Inclusion: Cultural Competence for Legal Professionals** 

First Broadcast: June 19, 2019 | 3 Hours 29 Minutes

**Estate Dispute Mediations: Challenging Problems, Effective Solutions** 

First Broadcast: June 5, 2019 | 7 Hours 8 Minutes

Joint Winkler/IAM/OsgoodePD Conference on Mediation - Mediation Styles and Processes:

**Practical Strategies to Determining What Works Best and When** 

First Broadcast: May 2, 2019 | 6 Hours 58 Minutes

**Prosecuting and Defending Professional Discipline Cases** 

First Broadcast: April 24, 2019 | 8 Hours 2 Minutes

### Judge's Tell All: Top Tips & Techniques

First Broadcast: December 18, 2017 | 1 Hour 5 Minutes

### **Med-Arb: Efficiency or Justice Compromised**

First Broadcast: October 12, 2017 | 7 Hours 25 Minutes

#### Ethics in eDiscovery: Avoiding Preservation, Collection & Authentication Blunders

First Broadcast: December 9, 2016 | 1 Hour 2 Minutes

#### Wills and Estates 101: Estate Litigation for the Non-Litigator

First Broadcast: December 1, 2016 | 1 Hour 8 Minutes

## Wills and Estates 101: Estate Planning, Review & Execution: Key Concepts and Practice Essentials

First Broadcast: December 1, 2016 | 55 Minutes

## Wills and Estates 101: Drafting the Retainer and Will: Tips for Protecting Your Client, the Will and You!

First Broadcast: December 1, 2016 | 1 Hour 6 Minutes

# SOAR: Ethics in Administrative Justice - Session 1 Acting with Integrity: What Every Tribunal Member (or Panel) Needs to Know

First Broadcast: September 29, 2016 | 1 Hour 5 Minutes

#### Judges' Top Tips on Civility in the Courtroom

First Broadcast: December 16, 2015 | 1 Hour 4 Minutes

#### SOAR: Ethics in Administrative Justice: Adjudicative Ethics - Dilemmas of Tribunal Members

First Broadcast: August 27, 2014 | 1 Hour 4 Minutes

#### SOAR: Ethics in Administrative Justice - Adjudicative Ethics: Dilemmas of Parties to Tribunals

First Broadcast: December 13, 2012 | 1 Hour 5 Minutes

# **Family Law**



Fertility Law: Critical and Emerging Issues

First Broadcast: February 29, 2024 | 7 Hours 52 Minutes

**Making Sense of Pensions in Family Law** 

First Broadcast: February 15, 2024 | 7 Hours 24 Minutes

12th Annual Recent Development in Advanced and Complex Issues in Property and Equitization

First Broadcast: April 12, 2023 | 7 Hours 27 Minutes

**Recent Developments in Advanced Issues in Child and Spousal Support** 

First Broadcast: November 11, 2022 | 6 hours 48 minutes

**Arbitration for Family Law Lawyers: Strategies for Success** 

First Broadcast: October 12, 2022 | 5 Hours 50 Minutes

11th Annual Recent Developments in Advanced Issues in Child and Spousal Support

First Broadcast: May 25, 2022 | 8 Hours

Pension and Retirement Assets Upon Relationship Breakdown

First Broadcast: April 5, 2022 | 7 Hours 24 Minutes

The Metaverse: Understanding Its Impact on the Practice of Law

First Broadcast: April 5, 2022 | 57 Minutes

Fertility Law: Critical and Emerging Issues

First Broadcast: February 28, 2022 | 7 Hours 26 Minutes

**Recent Developments in Advanced Issues in Child and Spousal Support** 

First Broadcast: November 10, 2021 | 7 Hours 13 Minutes

**Legal Guide to Consent, Capacity & Substitute Decision Making** 

First Broadcast: December 7, 2020 | 7 Hours 49 Minutes

### **Recent Developments in Advanced Issues in Child and Spousal Support**

First Broadcast: November 10, 20210 | 7 Hours 34 Minutes

## **Mastering the Family Law Motion**

First Broadcast: September 21, 2020 | 1 Hour 34 Minutes

#### **ODR – Essential Skills for Resolving Disputes Remotely**

First Broadcast: June 18, 2020 | 3 Hours 58 Minutes

#### **Recent Developments and Complex Issues in Property and Equalization**

First Broadcast: April 30, 2019 | 7 Hours 14 Minutes

#### Fertility Law 2020: Critical and Emerging Issues

First Broadcast: February 4, 2020 | 7 Hours 28 Minutes

#### **Recent Developments in Advanced Issues in Child and Spousal Support**

First Broadcast: November 12, 2019 | 6 Hours 46 Minutes

#### Pension and Benefit Entitlements Upon Marriage Breakdown: The Legal Guide

First Broadcast: September 27, 2019 | 7 Hours 1 Minutes

#### **Advanced and Complex Issues in Property & Equalization**

First Broadcast: April 30, 2019 | 7 Hours 5 Minutes

#### Recent Developments and Complex Issues in Evidence in Family Law Proceedings

First Broadcast: January 23, 2019 | 3 Hours 59 Minutes

#### **Recent Developments in Advanced Issues in Child and Spousal Support**

First Broadcast: November 12, 2018 | 6 Hours 56 Minutes

#### **Guide to Experts in Family Law**

First Broadcast: October 15, 2018 | 7 Hours 20 Minutes

#### **Recent Developments in Advanced and Complex Issues in Property & Equalization**

First Broadcast: April 30, 2018 | 7 hours 16 minutes

#### Powers of Attorney and Guardianship: Non-contentious and Contentious Matters

First Broadcast: April 19, 2018 | 3 Hours

#### **Current and Emerging Issues in Civil Sexual Assault**

First Broadcast: February 26, 2018 | 7 Hours 53 Minutes

### Judge's Tell All: Top Tips & Techniques

First Broadcast: December 18, 2017 | 1 Hour 5 Minutes

#### **Estate Planning and Administration - Module 3**

First Broadcast: November 21, 2017 | 2 Hours 38 Minutes

#### Estate Planning and Administration - Module 1

First Broadcast: November 7, 2017 | 2 Hours 28 Minutes

### The Complete Guide to Managing a Family Law Litigation File

First Broadcast: January 30, 2017 | 6 Hours 41 Minutes

#### Small Claims 2017: Essential Law, Winning Strategies for Paralegals and Lawyers

First Broadcast: January 23, 2017 ▮ 7 Hours 39 Minutes

#### Forensic DNA Evidence: The Fundamentals

First Broadcast: April 1, 2016 | 2 Hours 18 Minutes

## Judges' Top Tips on Civility in the Courtroom

First Broadcast: December 16, 2015 | 1 Hour 4 Minutes

## Government



The Law of Emergencies: Critical Developments

First Broadcast: April 29, 2024 | 3 Hours 46 Minutes

Lobbying and Government Relations: The Latest Rules and Strategies for Compliance

First Broadcast: April 25, 2022 | 7 Hour 51 Minutes

**Annual Conference: Crown Liability** 

First Broadcast: April 22, 2022 | 7 Hours 43 Minutes

**Prosecuting and Defending Professional Discipline Cases** 

First Broadcast: April 19, 2022 | 7 Hours 22 Minutes

**Lobbying Compliance: Internal Strategies for Organizations** 

First Broadcast: April 5, 2022 | 47 Minutes

What is Lobbying?

First Broadcast: April 5, 2022 || 20 Minutes

The Metaverse: Understanding Its Impact on the Practice of Law

First Broadcast: April 5, 2022 | 57 Minutes

**Drafting and Reviewing Search Warrants** 

First Broadcast: March 7, 2022 | 8 Hours

**Artificial Intelligence in Healthcare** 

First Broadcast: February 2, 2022 | 7 Hours 47 Minutes

The Civil Litigator's Survival Guide to Evidence

First Broadcast: January 21, 2022 | 7 Hours 26 Minutes

Data Breaches and Cybersecurity Incidents: The Legal Guide to Preparedness and Response

First Broadcast: December 3, 2021 | 7 Hours 59 Minutes

#### Administrative Law & Practice 2021 - Day 2

First Broadcast: October 6, 2022 | 6 Hours 48 Minutes

#### Administrative Law & Practice 2021 - Day 1

First Broadcast: October 5, 2022 | 7 Hours

#### **Privacy and Information Management in Healthcare**

First Broadcast: December 11, 2021 | 7 Hours

#### **Legal Guide to Consent, Capacity & Substitute Decision Making**

First Broadcast: December 7, 2020 | 7 Hours 49 Minutes

#### Fundamentals of Derivatives - Day 2

First Broadcast: December 2, 2020 | 4 Hours 18 Minutes

#### Fundamentals of Derivatives - Day 1

First Broadcast: December 1, 2020 | 7 Hours 52 Minutes

#### The Future of Labour Law: A View from the United States

First Broadcast: November 21, 2020 | 1 Hour 32 Minutes

#### Perfect Your PPSA Skills

First Broadcast: November 12, 2020 | 8 Hours 6 Minutes

#### **Virtual Care Medicine: Risk Management and Best Practices**

First Broadcast: November 9, 2021 | 3 Hours 27 Minutes

#### Civil Litigator's Survival Guide to Evidence

First Broadcast: November 6, 2020 | 7 Hours 27 Minutes

#### Fundamentals of U.S. Securities Law

First Broadcast: November 5, 2020 | 7 Hours 57 Minutes

#### The Legal Guide to Privacy and Information for Healthcare Professionals

First Broadcast: November 3, 2020 | 7 Hours

#### **Administrative Law & Practice - Day 2**

First Broadcast: October 7, 2020 | 6 Hours 49 Minutes

#### Administrative Law & Practice - Day 1

First Broadcast: October 6, 2020 | 6 Hours 54 Minutes

#### LTC and Retirement Homes in the Midst of a Pandemic

First Broadcast: July 23, 2020 | 1 Hour 24 Minutes

## Anticipating "Shovel-Ready" Construction Projects in an Economic Recovery

First Broadcast: May 26, 2020 | 1 Hour

#### **Collaborating but not Gouging: Competition Law**

First Broadcast: May 20, 2020 | 49 Minutes

#### Managing Financial Uncertainty in Construction Projects During Extraordinary Times

First Broadcast: May 19, 2020 | 1 Hour 11 Minutes

#### **Prosecuting and Defending Professional Discipline Cases**

First Broadcast: April 2, 2020 | 7 Hours 28 Minutes

#### **Drafting and Reviewing Search Warrants**

First Broadcast: May 2, 2021 | 7 Hours 57 Minutes

#### O Cannabis! The Legalization of Cannabis Edibles, Extracts and Topicals

First Broadcast: October 3, 2019 | 1 Hour 17 Minutes

### **Adapting New Prompt Payment and Adjudication Regimes**

First Broadcast: April 29, 2019 | 6 Hours 57 Minutes

#### Regulatory Compliance & Legal Risk Management for Financial Institutions

First Broadcast: April 25, 2019 | 7 Hours 28 Minutes

#### **Drug Treatment Court: Essentials for Lawyers and Treatment Providers**

First Broadcast: April 25, 2019 | 7 Hours 7 Minutes

#### Advanced Construction Issues: Construction Project Delay & Impact Claims

First Broadcast: April 12, 2019 | 7 Hours 53 Minutes

#### **Class Actions - Day 2**

First Broadcast: April 4, 2019 | 3 Hours 42 Minutes

#### **Class Actions - Day 1**

First Broadcast: April 4, 2019 | 7 Hours 59 Minutes

#### **Drafting and Reviewing Search Warrants**

First Broadcast: March 4, 2019 | 7 Hours 54 Minutes

### Administrative Law & Practice - Day 2

First Broadcast: October 2, 2018 | 7 Hours 14 Minutes

### Administrative Law & Practice - Day 1

First Broadcast: October 1, 2018 | 7 Hours 14 Minutes

#### Guide to Legal & Business Risk Management in Cloud and SAAS based Environments

First Broadcast: September 28, 2018 | 8 Hours 8 Minutes

#### Ontario's New Construction Act: The Practical Guide to Implementing the Sweeping Changes

First Broadcast: April 30, 2018 | 8 Hours 31 Minutes

# Joint Winkler/IAM/OsgoodePD Conference on Mediation: The Evolution of Mediation - Where are We Going?

First Broadcast: April 23, 2018 | 7 Hours 5 Minutes

#### National Symposium on Criminal Sexual Assault

First Broadcast: April 21, 2018 | 6 Hours 3 Minutes

#### **Annual Conference: Crown Liability**

First Broadcast: March 21, 2018 | 7 Hours 18 Minutes

## Gambling by the Book: Ensuring Compliance with Federal and Provincial Gaming Laws

First Broadcast: March 1, 2018 | 7 Hours 26 Minutes

# Critical Case Update: Ktunaxa Nation v British Columbia (Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations)

First Broadcast: December 20, 2017 | 58 Minutes

#### Judge's Tell All: Top Tips & Techniques

First Broadcast: December 18, 2017 | 1 Hour 5 Minutes

#### 15th National Symposium on Search and Seizure Law in Canada

First Broadcast: November 17, 2017 | 7 Hours 18 Minutes

#### Meeting the Legal Challenges of Policing in Canada

First Broadcast: September 29, 2017 | 7 Hours 1 Minutes

#### The 2017 Legal and Practical Guide to Consultation with Indigenous Peoples

First Broadcast: September 20, 2017 | 7 Hours 18 Minutes

#### The 2017 Legal and Practical Guide to Consultation with Indigenous Peoples Primer

First Broadcast: September 19, 2017 | 6 Hours 58 Minutes

#### Guide to Legal & Business Risk Management in Cloud and SAAS based Environments

First Broadcast: September 15, 2017 || 7 Hours 58 Minutes

#### National Symposium on Money Laundering and Major Financial Crimes

First Broadcast: May 26, 2017 | 7 Hours 24 Minutes

#### The 2017 Essential Guide to Limitation Periods in Ontario

First Broadcast: May 17, 2017 | 4 Hours 38 Minutes

## 4th Annual Joint Winkler/IAM/OsgoodePD Conference on Mediation

First Broadcast: May 11, 2017 | 7 Hours 9 Minutes

#### 6th National Conference on Aboriginal Criminal Justice Post-Gladue

First Broadcast: April 29, 2017 | 7 Hours 26 Minutes

# Legal Risk Management for Design Professionals: Strategies for Dealing with Today's Complex Projects

First Broadcast: March 31, 2017 | 8 Hours 10 Minutes

#### **Evidence in Criminal Investigations**

First Broadcast: March 31, 2017 | 7 Hours 19 Minutes

#### **Federal Court Advocacy and Practice**

First Broadcast: March 23, 2017 | 7 Hours 28 Minutes

#### Critical and Emerging Issues in Blockchain Law

First Broadcast: March 20, 2017 | 7 Hours 28 Minutes

#### Small Claims 2017: Essential Law, Winning Strategies for Paralegals and Lawyers

First Broadcast: January 23, 2017 | 7 Hours 39 Minutes

# SOAR: Ethics in Administrative Justice - Acting with Integrity: What Every Tribunal Member (or Panel) Needs to Know

First Broadcast: September 29, 2016 | 1 Hour 5 Minutes

#### Self-Defence and Use of Force: The New and Evolving Substantive Defences to Violent Conduct

First Broadcast: April 29, 2016 | 7 Hours 17 Minutes

#### The Litigator's Guide to Real Estate, Construction and Leasing Disputes

First Broadcast: February 10, 2016 | 7 Hours 47 Minutes

## Judges' Top Tips on Civility in the Courtroom

First Broadcast: December 16, 2015 | 1 Hour 4 Minutes

## SOAR: Ethics in Administrative Justice: Adjudicative Ethics - Dilemmas of Tribunal Members

First Broadcast: August 27, 2014 | 1 Hour 4 Minutes

SOAR: Ethics in Administrative Justice - Adjudicative Ethics: Dilemmas of Parties to Tribunals

First Broadcast: December 13, 2012 | 1 Hour 5 Minutes

## **Health Law**

Mental Health Court: Essentials for Lawyers and Treatment Providers

First Broadcast: November 10, 2023 | 7 Hours 27 Minutes

**Privacy and Information Management in Healthcare** 

First Broadcast: May 4, 2023 | 7 Hours 22 Minutes

**Mental Health Law for Children and Youth** 

First Broadcast: April 11, 2023 | 6 Hour 40 Minutes

Legal Guide to Consent, Capacity & Substitute Decision Making

First Broadcast: December 5, 2022 | 7 hours 18 minutes

**Drug Treatment Court: Essentials for Lawyers and Treatment Providers** 

First Broadcast: June 3, 2022 | 7 Hours 18 Minutes

Mental Health Law for Children and Youth

First Broadcast: April 6, 2022 | 6 Hour 38 Minutes

The Metaverse: Understanding Its Impact on the Practice of Law

First Broadcast: April 5, 2022 | 57 Minutes

Fertility Law: Critical and Emerging Issues

First Broadcast: February 28, 2022 | 7 Hours 26 Minutes

**Artificial Intelligence in Healthcare** 

First Broadcast: February 2, 2022 | 7 Hours 47 Minutes

**Virtual Care Medicine: Risk Management and Best Practices** 

First Broadcast: November 9, 2021 | 3 Hours 27 Minutes

Mental Health Law for Children and Youth

First Broadcast: April 13, 2021 | 6 Hours 50 Minutes

The Legal Guide to Privacy and Information Management in Healthcare

First Broadcast: November 3, 2021 | 7 Hours

## **Legal Guide to Consent, Capacity & Substitute Decision Making**

First Broadcast: December 7, 2020 | 7 Hours 49 Minutes

## Virtual Care Medicine: Risk Management and Best Practices

First Broadcast: November 11, 2020 | 4 Hours 1 Minute

#### The Legal Guide to Privacy and Information Management in Healthcare

First Broadcast: November 3, 2020 | 7 Hours

#### LTC and Retirement Homes in the Midst of a Pandemic

First Broadcast: July 23, 2020 | 1 Hour 24 Minutes

#### **Artificial Intelligence in Healthcare**

First Broadcast: June 24, 2020 | 56 Minutes

#### **Mental Health Law for Children and Adolescents**

First Broadcast: May 12, 2020 | 7 Hours 38 Minutes

#### Mental Health Court: Essentials for Lawyers and Treatment Providers

First Broadcast: April 24, 2020 | 7 Hours 35 Minutes

## Fertility Law 2020: Critical and Emerging Issues

First Broadcast: February 4, 2020 | 7 Hours 28 Minutes

#### **Legal Guide to Consent, Capacity & Substitute Decision Making**

First Broadcast: December 9, 2019 | 7 Hours 52 Minutes

#### O Cannabis! The Legalization of Cannabis Edibles, Extracts and Topicals

First Broadcast: October 3, 2019 | 1 Hour 17 Minutes

#### **Drug Treatment Court: Essentials for Lawyers and Treatment Providers**

First Broadcast: April 25, 2019 | 7 Hours 7 Minutes

#### Legal Guide to Privacy and Information Management in Healthcare

First Broadcast: April 9, 2019 | 7 Hours 17 Minutes

#### **Guide to Managing Risks Under the New Cannabis Regime 2019**

First Broadcast: April 4, 2019 | 7 Hours 20 Minutes

### The Legal Guide to Consent, Capacity & Substitute Decision Making

First Broadcast: December 14, 2018 | 7 Hours 47 Minutes

#### Powers of Attorney and Guardianship: Non-contentious and Contentious Matters

First Broadcast: April 19, 2018 | 3 Hours

## Legal Guide to Privacy and Information Management in Healthcare

First Broadcast: April 10, 2018 | 7 Hours 11 Minutes

#### **3rd National Symposium on Mental Disorder and Criminal Justice**

First Broadcast: February 23, 2018 | 7 Hours 12 Minutes

## Fertility Law: Critical and Emerging Issues

First Broadcast: February 5, 2018 | 7 Hours 48 Minutes

#### Judge's Tell All: Top Tips & Techniques

First Broadcast: December 18, 2017 | 1 Hour 5 Minutes

#### **Legal Risk Management in Documentation and Charting for Nurses**

First Broadcast: November 14, 2017 | 4 Hours 59 Minutes

#### Legal Guide to Privacy and Information Management in Healthcare

First Broadcast: April 10, 2017 | 7 Hours 30 Minutes

## Virtual HealthCare & Telemedicine: Management of Legal Risks

First Broadcast: February 21, 2017 | 1 Hour 32 Minutes

## **In House Counsel**

# Ontario's Construction Act- Practical Considerations for Managing Disputes and Key Risks in 2022 and Beyond

First Broadcast: April 22, 2022 | 7 Hours 16 Minutes

#### Pension and Retirement Assets Upon Relationship Breakdown

First Broadcast: April 5, 2022 | 7 Hours 24 Minutes

The Metaverse: Understanding Its Impact on the Practice of Law

First Broadcast: April 5, 2022 | 57 Minutes

17th Annual Update: Personal Injury Law & Practice

First Broadcast: March 29, 2022 | 7 Hours 13 Minutes

11th Annual M&A Skills Boot Camp - Module 2

First Broadcast: March 1, 2022 | 7 Hours 54 Minutes

11th Annual M&A Skills Boot Camp - Module 1

First Broadcast: February 22, 2022 | 8 Hours 3 Minutes

**Accident Benefits: What's New? What's Important?** 

First Broadcast: February 15, 2022 | 7 Hours 8 Minutes

The Civil Litigator's Survival Guide to Evidence

First Broadcast: January 21, 2022 | 7 Hours 26 Minutes

Perfect Your PPSA Skills

First Broadcast: November 17, 2021 | 7 Hours 56 Minutes

Fundamentals of U.S. Securities Law - Day 2

First Broadcast: November 5, 2021 | 4 Hours 30 minutes

Fundamentals of U.S. Securities Law - Day 1

First Broadcast: November 4, 2021 | 1 Hour 42 Minutes

### **Administrative Law & Practice - Day 2**

First Broadcast: October 6, 2021 | 6 Hours 48 Minutes

### Administrative Law & Practice - Day 1

First Broadcast: October 5, 2021 | 7 Hours

#### The Duty of Good Faith in Contracts

First Broadcast: September 23, 2021 | 7 Hours 48 Minutes

#### **Fundamentals of Derivatives - Day 2**

First Broadcast: December 2, 2020 | 4 Hours 18 Minutes

#### Fundamentals of Derivatives - Day 1

First Broadcast: December 1, 2020 | 7 Hours 52 Minutes

#### **Perfect Your PPSA Skills**

First Broadcast: November 12, 2020 | 8 Hours 6 Minutes

#### **Civil Litigator's Survival Guide to Evidence**

First Broadcast: November 6, 2020 | 7 Hours 27 Minutes

### The Legal Guide to Privacy and Information for Healthcare Professionals

First Broadcast: November 3, 2020 | 7 Hours

#### **Advanced Issues in Secured Lending and Debt Finance**

First Broadcast: October 28, 2020 | 8 Hours 16 Minutes

## Annual Symposium in Regulatory Compliance & Legal Risk Management for Financial Institutions

First Broadcast: September 22, 2020 | 8 Hours 24 Minutes

#### **Class Actions: Critical and Emerging Issues**

First Broadcast: September 17, 2020 | 4 Hours 4 Minutes

#### Anticipating "Shovel-Ready" Construction Projects in an Economic Recovery

First Broadcast: May 26, 2020 | 1 Hour

#### **Collaborating but not Gouging: Competition Law**

First Broadcast: May 20, 2020 | 49 Minutes

#### **Managing Financial Uncertainty in Construction Projects During Extraordinary Times**

First Broadcast: May 19, 2020 | 1 Hour 11 Minutes

# Shareholder Disputes and the Closely-Held Company: Rights and Remedies for Litigators and Corporate Advisors

First Broadcast: April 27, 2020 | 7 Hours 23 Minutes

#### Fundamentals of Derivatives - Day 2

First Broadcast: December 10, 2019 | 4 Hours 5 Minutes

#### Fundamentals of Derivatives - Day 1

First Broadcast: December 9, 2019 | 4 Hours 5 Minutes

#### Fundamentals of U.S. Securities Law

First Broadcast: November 14, 2019 | 7 Hours 40 Minutes

#### Data Breaches & Cybersecurity Incidents: The Legal Guide to Preparedness and Response

First Broadcast: November 1, 2019 | 7 Hours 53 Minutes

#### **Administrative Law & Practice - Day 2**

First Broadcast: October 3, 2019 | 7 Hours

#### **Secured Lending and Debt Finance - Day 2**

First Broadcast: October 3, 2019 | 7 Hours

#### O Cannabis! The Legalization of Cannabis Edibles, Extracts and Topicals

First Broadcast: October 3, 2019 | 1 Hour 17 Minutes

#### **Administrative Law & Practice - Day 1**

First Broadcast: October 2, 2019 | 7 Hours 26 Minutes

#### Secured Lending and Debt Finance - Day 1

First Broadcast: October 2, 2019 | 7 Hours 16 Minutes

#### **Estate Dispute Mediations: Challenging Problems, Effective Solutions**

First Broadcast: June 5, 2019 | 7 Hours 8 Minutes

## Joint Winkler/IAM/OsgoodePD Conference on Mediation - Mediation Styles and Processes:

**Practical Strategies to Determining What Works Best and When** 

First Broadcast: May 2, 2019 | 6 Hours 58 Minutes

#### **Passing of Accounts & Fiduciary Accounting**

First Broadcast: April 30, 2019 | 2 Hours 36 Minutes

### **Setting Up/Knocking Down Asset Protection Structures**

First Broadcast: April 23, 2019 | 7 Hours 41 Minutes

### Advanced Construction Issues: Construction Project Delay & Impact Claims

First Broadcast: April 12, 2019 | 7 Hours 53 Minutes

#### **Class Actions - Day 2**

First Broadcast: April 4, 2019 | 3 Hours 42 Minutes

#### Class Actions - Day 1

First Broadcast: April 4, 2019 | 7 Hours 59 Minutes

#### The 2019 Essential Guide to Limitation Periods in Ontario: Morning Session

First Broadcast: March 20, 2019 | 5 Hours 14 Minutes

#### Secured Lending and Debt Finance - Day 2

First Broadcast: October 11, 2018 | 7 Hours 10 Minutes

#### Secured Lending and Debt Finance – Day 1

First Broadcast: October 10, 2018 | 6 Hours 57 Minutes

#### **Administrative Law & Practice - Day 1**

First Broadcast: October 1, 2018 | 7 Hours 14 Minutes

#### **Administrative Law & Practice - Day 2**

First Broadcast: October 2, 2018 | 7 Hours 14 Minutes

#### Guide to Legal & Business Risk Management in Cloud and SaaS Based Environments

First Broadcast: September 28, 2018 | 8 Hours 8 Minutes

#### Ontario's New Construction Act: The Practical Guide to Implementing the Sweeping Changes

First Broadcast: April 30, 2018 | 8 Hours 31 Minutes

#### **Class Action - Day 2**

First Broadcast: April 27, 2018 | 3 Hours 47 Minutes

#### Class Action - Day 1

First Broadcast: April 26, 2018 | 7 Hours 45 Minutes

# Joint Winkler/IAM/OsgoodePD Conference on Mediation: The Evolution of Mediation - Where are We Going?

First Broadcast: April 23, 2018 | 7 Hours 5 Minutes

### National Symposium on Criminal Sexual Assault

First Broadcast: April 21, 2018 | 6 Hours 3 Minutes

# Legal Risk Management for Design Professionals: Strategies for Dealing with Today's Complex Projects

First Broadcast: March 2, 2018 | 8 Hours 4 Minutes

#### Judge's Tell All: Top Tips & Techniques

First Broadcast: December 18, 2017 | 1 Hour 5 Minutes

#### **Structuring, Negotiating & Drafting Entertainment Contracts**

First Broadcast: October 30, 2017 | 3 Hours 38 Minutes

#### **Personal Injury Law and Practice**

First Broadcast: September 27, 2017 | 7 Hours 17 Minutes

#### 2017 Guide to Legal & Business Risk Management in Cloud and SaaS Based Environments

First Broadcast: September 15, 2017 | 7 Hours 58 Minutes

#### The 2017 Essential Guide to Limitation Periods in Ontario

First Broadcast: May 17, 2017 | 4 Hours 38 Minutes

### **Shareholder Litigation and the Closely-Held Company**

First Broadcast: April 20, 2017 | 7 Hours 53 Minutes

#### **Advancing or Defending Invisible Injury Claims**

First Broadcast: April 19, 2017 | 7 Hours 22 Minutes

# Legal Risk Management for Design Professionals: Strategies for Dealing with Today's Complex Projects

First Broadcast: March 31, 2017 | 8 Hours 10 Minutes

#### Critical and Emerging Issues in Blockchain Law

First Broadcast: March 20, 2017 ▮ 7 Hours 28 Minutes

#### Successful Advocacy in Tort and Personal Injury Mediations - Day 2

First Broadcast: February 16, 2017 | 4 Hours 10 Minutes

#### Successful Advocacy in Tort and Personal Injury Mediations - Day 1

First Broadcast: February 15, 2017 | 7 Hours 56 Minutes

#### The Short Course on Partnerships, Limited Partnerships and Joint Ventures

First Broadcast: February 3, 2017 | 7 Hours 36 Minutes

## Small Claims 2017: Essential Law, Winning Strategies for Paralegals and Lawyers

First Broadcast: January 23, 2017 ▮ 7 Hours 39 Minutes

## Ethics in eDiscovery: Avoiding Preservation, Collection & Authentication Blunders

First Broadcast: December 9, 2016 | 1 Hour 2 Minutes

## The Litigator's Guide to Real Estate, Construction and Leasing Disputes

First Broadcast: February 10, 2016 | 7 Hours 47 Minutes

55

## **Indigenous Law**

The Metaverse: Understanding Its Impact on the Practice of Law

First Broadcast: April 5, 2022 | 57 Minutes

8th National Conference on Indigenous Criminal Justice Post-Gladue

First Broadcast: April 17, 2021 | 7 Hours 7 Minutes

Consulting with Indigenous Communities During a Pandemic: What's Different? What's the Same?

First Broadcast: May 13, 2020 | 1 Hour 1 Minute

**National Conference on Indigenous Criminal Justice Post Gladue** 

First Broadcast: April 13, 2019 | 8 Hours 4 Minutes

The 2018 Legal and Practical Guide to Consultation with Indigenous Peoples

First Broadcast: November 9, 2018 | 6 Hours 54 Minutes

Critical Case Update: Ktunaxa Nation v British Columbia (Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations)

First Broadcast: December 20, 2017 | 58 Minutes

6th National Conference on Aboriginal Criminal Justice Post-Gladue

First Broadcast: April 29, 2017 | 7 Hours 26 Minutes





First Broadcast: November 28, 2023 | 7 Hours 19 Minutes

Annal Forum on Artificial Intelligence - Day 1

First Broadcast: November 27, 2023 | 7 Hours 32 Minutes

**Artificial Intelligence in Healthcare** 

First Broadcast: February 2, 2022 | 7 Hours 47 Minutes

Data Breaches and Cybersecurity Incidents: The Legal Guide to Preparedness and Response

First Broadcast: December 3, 2021 | 7 Hours 59 Minutes

Virtual Care Medicine: Risk Management and Best Practices

First Broadcast: November 9, 2021 | 3 Hours 27 Minutes

14th National Symposium on Tech Crime and Electronic Evidence

First Broadcast: October 1, 2021 | 8 Hours 21 Minutes

2nd Annual National Conference: AML Compliance & Legal Risk Management for Financial Institutions

First Broadcast: April 22, 2021 | 8 Hours 1 minute

**Privacy and Information Management in Healthcare** 

First Broadcast: March 11, 2021 | 7 Hours

Legal Guide to Privacy and Information Management for Education Professionals

First Broadcast: October 29, 2020 | 7 Hours 19 Minutes

13th National Symposium on Tech Crime and Electronic Evidence

First Broadcast: September 14, 2020 | 9 Hours 2 Minutes

**Artificial Intelligence in Healthcare** 

First Broadcast: June 24, 2020 | 56 Minutes

### Legal Technology's Impact in a Post-Covid World

First Broadcast: June 9, 2020 || 57 Minutes

## **COVID-10 Education Law Update: Why privacy Matters**

First Broadcast: June 3, 2020 | 1 Hour 4 Minutes

#### Legal Guide to Privacy and Information Management in Healthcare

First Broadcast: April 9, 2019 | 7 Hours 17 Minutes

#### 11th National Symposium on Tech Crime and Electronic Evidence 2018

First Broadcast: February 9, 2018 | 7 Hours 15 Minutes

#### 2017 Guide to Legal & Business Risk Management in Cloud and SaaS Based Environments

First Broadcast: September 15, 2017 | 7 Hours 58 Minutes

#### Critical and Emerging Issues in Blockchain Law 2017

First Broadcast: March 20, 2017 | 7 Hours 28 Minutes

#### Ethics in eDiscovery: Avoiding Preservation, Collection & Authentication Blunders

First Broadcast: December 9, 2016 | 1 Hour 2 Minutes

## **Insurance**



#### The Practical Legal Guide to Managing Insurance Dispute and Claims in Canada

First Broadcast: April 8, 2022 | 7 Hours 37 Minutes

#### **Pension and Retirement Assets Upon Relationship Breakdown**

First Broadcast: April 5, 2022 | 7 Hours 24 Minutes

The Metaverse: Understanding Its Impact on the Practice of Law

First Broadcast: April 5, 2022 | 57 Minutes

17th Annual Update: Personal Injury Law & Practice First Broadcast: March 29, 2022 | 7 Hours 13 Minutes

Accident Benefits: What's New? What's Important? First Broadcast: February 15, 2022 | 7 Hours 8 Minutes

#### The Civil Litigator's Survival Guide to Evidence

First Broadcast: January 21, 2022 | 7 Hours 26 Minutes

#### **Administrative Law & Practice - Day 2**

First Broadcast: October 6, 2020 | 6 Hours 54 Minutes

#### Administrative Law & Practice - Day 1

First Broadcast: October 5, 2020 | 7 Hours

#### 16th Annual Update: Personal Injury Law and Practice

First Broadcast: April 29, 2021 | 7 Hours 31 Minutes

#### **Insurance Coverage Disputes and Litigation**

First Broadcast: March 24, 2021 | 7 Hours 27 Minutes

#### **Accident Benefits: What's New? What's Important?**

First Broadcast: February 20, 2020 | 8 Hours 6 Minutes

**Accident Benefits: What's New, What's Important?** 

First Broadcast: March 25, 2019 | 7 Hours 17 Minutes

**Accident Benefits: What's Current, What's Important?** 

First Broadcast: March 8, 2018 | 6 Hours 32 Minutes

Judge's Tell All: Top Tips & Techniques

First Broadcast: December 18, 2017 | 1 Hour 5 Minutes

**Personal Injury Law and Practice** 

First Broadcast: September 27, 2017 | 7 Hours 17 Minutes

**The 2017 Essential Guide to Limitation Periods in Ontario** 

First Broadcast: May 17, 2017 | 4 Hours 38 Minutes

**Advancing or Defending Fire and Property Loss Claims** 

First Broadcast: April 19, 2017 | 7 Hours 22 Minutes

Successful Advocacy in Tort and Personal Injury Mediations - Day 2

First Broadcast: February 16, 2017 | 4 Hours 10 Minutes

Successful Advocacy in Tort and Personal Injury Mediations - Day 1

First Broadcast: February 15, 2017 | 7 Hours 56 Minutes

Ethics in eDiscovery: Avoiding Preservation, Collection & Authentication Blunders

First Broadcast: December 9, 2016 | 1 Hour 2 Minutes

# **Labour and Employment Law**

#### **Human Resources Law for Education Professionals**

First Broadcast: May 12, 2022 | 7 Hours 3 Minutes

#### Pension and Retirement Assets Upon Relationship Breakdown

First Broadcast: April 5, 2022 | 7 Hours 24 Minutes

#### The Metaverse: Understanding Its Impact on the Practice of Law

First Broadcast: April 5, 2022 | 57 Minutes

#### The Future of Labour Law: A View from the United States

First Broadcast: November 21, 2020 | 1 Hour 32 Minutes

#### The Civil Litigator's Survival Guide to Evidence

First Broadcast: November 6, 2020 | 7 Hours 27 Minutes

#### The Legal Guide to Special Education Law

First Broadcast: October 30, 2023 | 6 hours 49 minutes

#### Legal Guide to Privacy and Information Management for Education Professionals

First Broadcast: October 29, 2020 | 7 Hours 19 Minutes

#### **Administrative Law & Practice - Day 2**

First Broadcast: October 7, 2020 | 6 Hours 49 Minutes

#### **Administrative Law & Practice - Day 1**

First Broadcast: October 6, 2020 | 6 Hours 54 Minutes

#### **ODR - Essential Skills for Resolving Disputes Remotely**

First Broadcast: June 18, 2020 | 3 Hours 58 Minutes

#### **Human Resources Law for Education Professionals**

First Broadcast: May 11, 2020 | 7 Hours 13 Minutes

#### **Prosecuting and Defending Professional Discipline Cases**

First Broadcast: April 2, 2020 | 7 Hours 28 Minutes

## Pension and Benefit Entitlements Upon Marriage Breakdown: The Legal Guide

First Broadcast: September 27, 2019 ▮ 7 Hours 1 Minutes

## Legal Guide to Privacy and Information Management in Healthcare

First Broadcast: April 9, 2019 | 7 Hours 17 Minutes

#### **Guide to Managing Risks Under the New Cannabis Regime**

First Broadcast: April 4, 2019 | 7 Hours 20 Minutes

### Judge's Tell All: Top Tips & Techniques

First Broadcast: December 18, 2017 | 1 Hour 5 Minutes

#### Ethics in eDiscovery: Avoiding Preservation, Collection & Authentication Blunders

First Broadcast: December 9, 2016 | 1 Hour 2 Minutes

## **Judges' Top Tips on Civility in the Courtroom**

First Broadcast: December 16, 2015 | 1 Hour 4 Minutes

## SOAR: Ethics in Administrative Justice - Adjudicative Ethics: Dilemmas of Parties to Tribunals

First Broadcast: December 13, 2012 | 1 Hour 5 Minutes

## **Personal Injury**

**Accident Benefits: What's New? What's Important?** 

First Broadcast: February 21, 2024 | 6 Hours 51 Minutes

18th Annual Update: Personal Injury Law & Practice

First Broadcast: October 5, 2023 || 5 Hours 56 Minutes

**Current and Emerging Issues in Civil Sexual Assault** 

First Broadcast: February 27, 2023 | 7 Hours 46 Minutes

**Accident Benefits: What's New? What's Important?** 

First Broadcast: February 7, 2023 | 7 hours 12 minutes

Pension and Retirement Assets Upon Relationship Breakdown

First Broadcast: April 5, 2022 | 7 Hours 24 Minutes

The Metaverse: Understanding Its Impact on the Practice of Law

First Broadcast: April 5, 2022 | 57 Minutes

17th Annual Update: Personal Injury Law & Practice

First Broadcast: March 29, 2022 | 7 Hours 13 Minutes

**Accident Benefits: What's New? What's Important?** 

First Broadcast: February 15, 2022 | 7 Hours 8 Minutes

The Civil Litigator's Survival Guide to Evidence

First Broadcast: January 21, 2022 | 7 Hours 26 Minutes

16th Annual Update: Personal Injury Law and Practice

First Broadcast: April 29, 2021 | 7 Hours 31 Minutes

The Civil Litigator's Survival Guide to Evidence

First Broadcast: November 6, 2020 | 7 Hours 27 Minutes

**Class Actions: Critical and Emerging Issues** 

First Broadcast: September 17, 2020 | 4 Hours 4 Minutes

#### LTC and Retirement Homes in the Midst of a Pandemic

First Broadcast: July 23, 2020 || 1 Hour 24 Minutes

#### **Accident Benefits: What's New? What's Important?**

First Broadcast: February 20, 2020 | 8 Hours 5 Minutes

#### **Personal Injury Law and Practice**

First Broadcast: November 8, 2019 | 7 Hours 28 Minutes

#### **Small Claims: Essential Law, Winning Strategies**

First Broadcast: April 1, 2019 | 7 Hours 14 Minutes

#### **Accident Benefits: What's New, What's Important?**

First Broadcast: March 25, 2019 | 7 Hours 17 Minutes

#### **Personal Injury Law and Practice**

First Broadcast: November 7, 2018 | 7 Hours 22 Minutes

#### **Class Action - Day 2**

First Broadcast: April 27, 2018 | 3 Hours 47 Minutes

#### Class Action - Day 1

First Broadcast: April 26, 2018 | 7 Hours 45 Minutes

#### Judge's Tell All: Top Tips & Techniques

First Broadcast: December 18, 2017 | 1 Hour 5 Minutes

#### **Personal Injury Law and Practice**

First Broadcast: September 17, 2017 | 7 Hours 17 Minutes

#### The 2017 Essential Guide to Limitation Periods in Ontario

First Broadcast: May 17, 2017 | 4 Hours 38 Minutes

#### Advancing or Defending Fire and Property Loss Claims

First Broadcast: April 19, 2017 | 7 Hours 22 Minutes

#### Successful Advocacy in Tort and Personal Injury Mediations - Day 2

First Broadcast: February 16, 2017 | 4 Hours 10 Minutes

#### Successful Advocacy in Tort and Personal Injury Mediations - Day 1

First Broadcast: February 15, 2017 | 7 Hours 56 Minutes

## Small Claims 2017: Essential Law, Winning Strategies for Paralegals and Lawyers

First Broadcast: January 23, 2017 ▮ 7 Hours 39 Minutes

## Ethics in eDiscovery: Avoiding Preservation, Collection & Authentication Blunders

First Broadcast: December 9, 2016 | 1 Hour 2 Minutes

## Judges' Top Tips on Civility in the Courtroom

First Broadcast: December 16, 2015 | 1 Hour 4 Minutes

# **Practice Management**

The Metaverse: Understanding Its Impact on the Practice of Law

**ODR - Essential Skills for Resolving Disputes Remotely** 

First Broadcast: June 18, 2020 | 3 Hours 58 Minutes

First Broadcast: April 5, 2022 | 57 Minutes

Equity, Diversity, Inclusion: Cultural Competence for Legal Professionals - Morning Session

First Broadcast: June 19, 2019 | 3 Hours 29 Minutes

**Estate Dispute Mediations: Challenging Problems, Effective Solutions** 

First Broadcast: June 5, 2019 | 7 Hours 8 Minutes

**Prosecuting and Defending Professional Discipline Cases** 

First Broadcast: April 24, 2019 | 8 Hours 2 Minutes

Residential Landlord-Tenant Disputes: Essentials for Paralegals and Lawyers

First Broadcast: April 11, 2019 | 7 Hours 37 Minutes

Small Claims: Essential Law, Winning Strategies

First Broadcast: April 1, 2019 | 7 Hours 14 Minutes

Legal Risk Management for Design Professionals: Strategies for Dealing with Today's Complex Projects

First Broadcast: March 2, 2018 | 8 Hours 4 Minutes

Practice Management - Session 3 - Identifying & Mobilizing Change Resources: Technology, People & Processes

First Broadcast: December 15, 2017 | 1 Hour 6 Minutes

Practice Management - Session 2 - Prioritizing Decisions & Using External Resources: Bigger Picture Strategic Considerations for Every Law Practice

First Broadcast: December 1, 2017 | 1 Hour 27 Minutes

## Practice Management - Session 1 - The 21st Century T-Shaped Lawyer: What is it? Why is it Relevant to Success?

First Broadcast: November 17, 2017 | 1 Hour 1 Minutes

#### 2017 Guide to Legal & Business Risk Management in Cloud and SaaS Based Environments

First Broadcast: September 15, 2017 | 7 Hours 58 Minutes

#### Critical and Emerging Issues in Blockchain Law

First Broadcast: March 20, 2017 | 7 Hours 28 Minutes

### Ethics in eDiscovery: Avoiding Preservation, Collection & Authentication Blunders

First Broadcast: December 9, 2016 | 1 Hour 2 Minutes

# Practice Management - Managing & Keeping Up with Change: 4 Steps to Planning & Implementing Successful Change Initiatives

First Broadcast: December 6, 2016 | 52 Minutes

# Practice Management Session 2 - Data Analysis & Collection for a Thriving Practice: 6 Essential Steps

First Broadcast: November 29, 2016 | 1 Hour 5 Minutes

# Practice Management Session 1 - Relationship Management & Client Retention: Strategies for Success

First Broadcast: November 17, 2016 | 56 Minutes

## **Taxation**

## **Promises & Pitfalls of the Canada Disability Benefit**

First Broadcast: October 23, 2023 | 3 Hours 34 Minutes

Deeper into the Knight: Exploring Deans Knight Income Corp. v Canada and its Effects on GAAR

First Broadcast: June 28, 2023 | 2 Hours 59 Minutes

**Proposed New Law to Facilitate Employee Ownership Trusts** 

First Broadcast: May 18, 2023 || 1 Hour 19 Minutes

## **Wills and Estates**



#### Powers of Attorney and Guardianship: Non-contentious and Contentious Matters

First Broadcast: April 22, 2024 || 2 Hours 53 Minutes

## **Passing of Accounts & Fiduciary Accounting**

First Broadcast: April 2, 2024 | 2 Hours 46 Minutes

#### Managing Consent and Capacity Issues in Wills & Estates Practice

First Broadcast: March 19, 2024 || 2 Hours 57 Minutes

#### The Legal Guide to Consent, Capacity & Substitute Decision-Making

First Broadcast: February 27, 2024 | 8 Hours 6 Minutes

#### Taxation in Wills & Estates - Day 2

First Broadcast: February 15, 2024 | 2 Hours 28 Minutes

#### Taxation in Wills & Estates - Day 1

First Broadcast: February 13, 2024 | 2 Hour 26 Minutes

#### **Estate Planning and Administration - Module 2**

First Broadcast: February 7, 2024 | 2 Hours 57 Minutes

#### Estate Planning and Administration - Module 1 - Part 2

First Broadcast: February 6, 2024 | 3 Hours 7 Minutes

#### Estate Planning and Administration - Module 1 - Part 1

First Broadcast: February 6, 2024 | 2 Hours 49 Minutes

#### **Passing of Accounts & Fiduciary Accounting**

First Broadcast: April 26, 2023 | 2 hours 55 minutes

#### **Managing Consent & Capacity Issues in Wills & Estates Practice**

First Broadcast: April 4, 2023 ||2 hours 41 minutes

Taxation in Wills & Estates - Day 2

First Broadcast: February 23, 2023 | 1 Hour 59 Minutes

Taxation in Wills & Estates - Day 1

First Broadcast: February 21, 2023 | 2 Hour 28 Minutes

**Estate Planning and Administration - Module 2** 

First Broadcast: February 9, 2023 | 2 Hours 53 Minutes

Estate Planning and Administration - Module 1

First Broadcast: February 9, 2023 || 7 Hours 18 Minutes

**Estate Planning and Administration - Module 3** 

First Broadcast: February 9, 2023 | 2 Hours 56 Minutes

Estate Litigation: The Practical Guide for Legal Professionals - Module 3

First Broadcast: October 6, 2022 | 2 Hours 56 Minutes

Estate Litigation: The Practical Guide for Legal Professionals - Module 2

First Broadcast: September 21, 2022 | 2 Hours 52 Minutes

Estate Litigation: The Practical Guide for Legal Professionals - Module 1

First Broadcast: September 21, 2022 | 2 Hours 59 Minutes

**Powers of Attorney and Guardianship: Non-Contentious and Contentious Matters** 

First Broadcast: April 19, 2022 | 2 hours 48 minutes

The Metaverse: Understanding Its Impact on the Practice of Law

First Broadcast: April 5, 2022 | 57 Minutes

Fertility Law: Critical and Emerging Issues

First Broadcast: February 28, 2022 | 7 Hours 26 Minutes

**Legal Guide to Consent, Capacity & Substitute Decision Making** 

First Broadcast: December 7, 2020 | 7 Hours 49 Minutes

**ODR – Essential Skills for Resolving Disputes Remotely** 

First Broadcast: June 18, 2020 | 3 Hours 58 Minutes

**Estate Dispute Mediations: Challenging Problems, Effective Solutions** 

First Broadcast: June 5, 2019 | 7 Hours 8 Minutes

Estate Litigation: The Practical Guide for Legal Professionals - Module 3

First Broadcast: May 28, 2019 || 2 Hours 38 Minutes

Estate Litigation: The Practical Guide for Legal Professionals - Module 2

First Broadcast: May 21, 2019 || 2 Hours 46 Minutes

Estate Litigation: The Practical Guide for Legal Professionals - Module 1

First Broadcast: May 14, 2019 | 2 Hours 46 Minutes

**Managing Consent & Capacity Issues in Wills & Estates Practice** 

First Broadcast: March 19, 2019 | 3 Hours 5 Minutes

Taxation in Wills & Estates - Module 2

First Broadcast: January 22, 2019 | 2 Hours 15 Minutes

Taxation in Wills & Estates - Module 1

First Broadcast: January 17, 2019 | 2 Hours 31 Minutes

Powers of Attorney and Guardianship: Non-contentious and Contentious Matters

First Broadcast: April 19, 2018 | 3 Hours

**Estate Planning and Administration - Module 3** 

First Broadcast: November 21, 2017 | 2 Hours 38 Minutes

Estate Planning and Administration - Module 2

First Broadcast: November 14, 2017 | 2 Hours 45 Minutes

Wills and Estates 101: Estate Litigation for the Non-Litigator

First Broadcast: December 1, 2016 | 1 Hour 8 Minutes

Wills and Estates 101: Estate Planning, Review & Execution: Key Concepts and Practice

**Essentials** 

First Broadcast: December 1, 2016 | 55 Minutes

Forensic DNA Evidence: The Fundamentals

First Broadcast: April 1, 2016 | 2 Hours 18 Minutes